CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION REQUEST

TO: Mayor and Council Members Ce e

FROM: Councilman Roger O. Flores, District 1 P
DT T I L g
COPIES: J. Rolando Bono, Interim City Manager; Martha Sepeda, Interim City Attorney; Leticia
M. Vacek, City Clerk; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to City Council; File

SUBJECT: Appointing J. Rolando Bono as City Manager

DATE:_ June 24, 2005

Please join me in directing Staff to bring forward for Council consideration in an expedited
manner, an ordinance appointing J. Rolando Bono as City Manager. On October 1, 2004, Mr.
Bono was appointed Interim City Manager afier serving three years as Deputy City Manager,
twenty-one years as Assistant City Manager, and three years as Assistant to the City Manager.

As Interim City Manager, Mr. Bono has managed a consolidated budget of more than $1.5 billion
that serves a city of 1.2 million residents. He also supervises the activities of all City departments
that include more than 12,000 employ

Your favorable consideration is requested.
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